
 

 

 
ADDENDUM ONE, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
Date:  11/19/2019  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Vickie Collins, Buyer 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE: Addendum for Invitation to Bid 6179 OF to be opened on 12/5/2019, at 2:00 P.M. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to Bid.  The 
questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility 
to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments. 

Question 
Number 

RFP 
Section 

Reference 

RFP 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1.   I would like to know if you 
would accept excelsior as an 
alternative to straw bales?  

No. The specification will remain 
as written.  

2.   Could you please offer the last 
awarded price for our 
reference? 

This is the first time that this item 
has been formally bid. The last 
purchase price was $280.00 per 
target. 

3.   Is imported product from 
China acceptable? 

All proposals that meet the 
proposal requirements will be 
considered. 

4.   Could you accept the bid by 
email? 

No. Per section 1. (I). SPB will 
not accept proposals by email, 
electronic, voice, or telephone 
proposals except for one-time 
purchases under $50,000.00 

5.   Could you please provide 
some pictures about the 
products? 

Please see Archery Target pdf 
below. 

 

Archery Targets.pdf

 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid response.  
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